Saskatchewan
Health Authority

MEMO

DATE: 8/15/2022
TO: All Staff
FROM: Hidy Blommaert, Director, Nutrition and Food Services - Rural

RE: Announcement — Nutrition and Food Services Manager, Rural Network SE2&5

It is my pleasure to announce that CV Parameshwaran has accepted the position of Nutrition and Food Services Manager
- Rural Network SE2&5.

CV comes to this position with over 20 years of experience in the food industry that has included various management
and Chef de Partie roles in the hospitality sector.

Please join me in welcoming CV to the Nutrition and Food Services team.

Thank you to Sheryl Graham for her contributions as Nutrition and Food Services Manager - Rural Network SE2&5.
Sheryl will be moving to the position of Nutrition and Food Services Manager - Rural Network SE4.

CV can be reached at conjeevaramvenkata.ramaniparameshwaran@saskhealthauthority.ca or by phone at
306-620-9856.

Sheryl can be reached at Sheryl.Graham?2@saskhealthauthority.ca or by phone at 306-620-9372.
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